Royal Thai Embassy
3 Maskit Street, P.O. Box 2125
Herzliya Pituach 46120, ISRAEL

Tel: (972-9) 3]54-8412 Fax: (972-9) 954-8417

No. 23001/ C. 73

1 February 2015
Dear Heads of Administration Offices of Moshavim and Kibbutzim

I would like to inform you that the Royal Thai Embassy will
arrange a consular mobile unit team to proceed the renewal of passports of
Thai workers during — October 2015 in order to prepare them for visa
application procedures with Israeli authorities concerned in this year.

In this connection, the Embassy would appreciate if the
Administration Offices could kindly inform the relevant employers and
farmers about the timetable and kindly facilitate and arrange a suitable place
for this activity.

As for this year, Thai passports to be renewed should have an
expiry date before 30 June 2017. The applicants must prepare their present
passports, together with Thai ID Cards and renewal fee of 150 NIS.

For more details, please kindly contact Mr. Adul Ngamkham
Tel. 054 431 8830/ 09-9548412-3

Thank you very much for your kind assistance and cooperation.

Heads of Administration Offices of Moshavim and Kibbutzim



